
From: 	 Admin. Assistant (imp) 

To: 	 Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Burton, Faith (SMO) 
CC: 	 Gaston, Molly (SMO) 
Sent: 	 5/2/2011 6:06:43 PM 
Subject: 	 RE: Does to Go Out with ATF Outgoing - Please Confirm 
Attachments: 	 HOGR ATF Enclosures 5 2 11.pdf 

See attached bate stamped enclosure for letter to be sent to Committee. Please advise if this is final. 

Turning my attention now to finalizing the access only documents and adding bate stamping. Will send to you when 
ready. 

Thanks, Admin. Assistant 

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
Sent: Monday, May 02, 2011 1:54 PM 
To: Burton, Faith (SMO); Admin. Assistant i(JMD) 
Cc: Gaston, Molly (SMO) 
Subject: RE: Docs to Go Out with ATF Outgoing - Please Confirm 

. • DP 	 .•. ,_. 	 .• 

From: Burton, Faith (SMO) 
Sent: Monday, May 02, 2011 1:47 PM 
To: i Admin. Assistant (JMD); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
Cc: Gaston, Molly (SMO) 
Subject: RE: Docs to Go Out with ATF Outgoing - Please Confirm 

Matt, I misspoke when I said on the phone that we had 4 docs - think that we have only 3 at this point. The 4 th  was an 
access only doc. If you are aware of others that we should send out with our letters today, please let me know, but we'll 
start to bates stamp these. Thanks. FB 

Fromi Admin. Assistant PMD) 
Sent: lvio-riday, - ivray -oz-,'2011 1:38 PM 
To: Burton, Faith (SMO) 
Cc: Gaston, Molly (SMO) 
Subject: Docs to Go Out with ATF Outgoing - Please Confirm 

Faith: 

Please confirm that the attached documents will be enclosed with today's outgoing re: ATF. I have three documents 
attached: 

Once we have confirmed these as final for outgoing, then I will bate stamp them. What Bate Stamp code should I use? 

I am not aware of any others. i 	 DP 	
! 
• 

DOJ-FF-28541 



HOGR-FOIA ?, 

Thanks, 

File: HIDTAplan.pdf >> << File: HooverTestimony.pdf >> << File: swb_implementation10.pdf >> 

Admin. Assistant 
`Uffide-OfrOigdtiVe71-ff6irs 
U. S. Department of Justice 
Robert F. Kennedy_Main Justice Building_ 

Admin. Assistant 

Washington ._pc 20530 
Phonel

: Admin. Assistant Email: 
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